



UPDATE ON OUR MOVE



Dear Ministry Friends,

Thank you for your prayers... a reprieve has been granted!

With market conditions as they are, no tenant has come forward to replace us at this point. As such, we have requested a temporary extension on the lease, which has been granted.

In essence, there are two 6-month lease extensions. So, we still must move, but we have more time to find God's best for us.

We are deeply grateful for the love and support you have shown us over the last several months! All gifts remain in our 'move' account and will be used when the Lord opens the door.

Until then, our eyes still remain upon the Lord.

Blessings In Messiah,

*Rabbi Jeff Forman
Executive Director*